
From :  
 

CC :  
Date Sent : 14/11/2014 14:04:32 
Subject : FW: Latest news from ScotStat 
 
 
All, 
 
  
 
Given the recent issues with Scotstat, I wanted to make sure you had received the latest Scotstat 
email (below) confirming the date of publication for recorded crime. 
 
As I understand from OCSP colleagues, digital communications are investigating these problems 
and are trying to get to the bottom of them. 
 
  
 
Kind regards, 
 
  
 

 
 

 
Safer Communities Analytical Unit 
Justice Analytical Services 
Scottish Government 
Victoria Quay, Edinburgh 

  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 
  
 



 
 
Having problems viewing this email? View online. 
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On 30 October 2014, a 
ScotStat notice 
informed users that 
results from the 
forthcoming HMICS 
Audit report were to 
be incorporated within 
the "Recorded Crime 
in Scotland" bulletin, 
in order to clearly 
describe the data 
published. The notice 
went on to state that 
upon publication of 
the HMICS Crime 
Audit findings; an 
assessment was to be 
made on the time 
needed to incorporate 
these findings into the 
"Recorded Crime in 
Scotland" bulletin and 
that an exact 
publication date for 
"Recorded Crime in 
Scotland 2013-14" 
was to be announced 
following this 
exercise.    
 
The purpose of this 
notice is twofold. 
Firstly, it is to update 
users of these statistics 
that "Recorded Crime 
in Scotland 2013-14" 
will be published on 
Tuesday 25 November 
2014. 
 
Secondly, it is to 
inform users of these 
statistics that Her 
Majesty's Inspectorate 
of Constabulary in 
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Scotland (HMICS) 
published 'Crime 
Audit 2014' 
(http://www.hmics.org
/publications/hmics-
crime-audit-2014) on 
Wednesday 12 
November 2014.  
 
The Scottish 
Government's Chief 
Statistician said: 
 
"We have been 
improving the 
presentation of the 
statistics to help users 
better understand 
crime trends.   As with 
all official statistics, 
this is an on-going 
process. We have 
engaged with a wider 
range of users of 
crime statistics in 
Scotland (such as our 
user event in early 
October) and continue 
to draw on user views 
for their information 
needs, and their 
communication 
preferences. As a 
result, the presentation 
now contains new 
analysis across local 
authorities and crime 
types. 
"HMICS have 
conducted and 
published a thorough 
audit of police 
recorded crime data. 
This found no 
systemic data quality 
issues around the 
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recording of crimes 
and offences.  As we 
remain committed to 
continuous 
improvement in the 
recording of crime and 
offences, we are 
considering the 
implications of its 
findings for the 
analysis, quality 
assurance, production 
and communication of 
the statistics, and will 
work with our partners 
to address areas for 
improvement.  
 
"I have decided to 
publish 2013-14 
recorded crime 
statistics on Tuesday 
25th November.  This 
will make these 
official statistics 
accessible to our users 
and build on the suite 
of management 
information already 
published by Police 
Scotland.  I am 
confident that the 
report we publish will 
contain high quality 
statistical analysis and 
be presented in a way 
consistent with what 
many of our users tell 
us they want. 
Publishing at this time 
means that we can 
begin the important 
process of seeking 
user feedback on the 
new-look bulletin and 
its supporting reports 
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as part of our plans for 
continuous 
improvement and 
engagement around 
the presentation of 
these statistics. 
 
"The UK Statistics 
Authority assessment 
on recorded crime was 
helpful in identifying 
areas for improvement 
within this 
publication.  As with 
all reports from the 
UK Statistics 
Authority there were a 
number of issues for 
us to work through, 
and we have been 
taking steps to address 
them.  This will be 
evident as the 2013-14 
recorded crime 
statistics will be 
accompanied by a 
suite of companion 
reports, including a 
new user guide and 
detailed technical 
report.   We are 
expecting the 
Statistics Authority to 
consider our response 
to the assessment 
report in early 2015." 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 
 



Questions 
and 
Comment
s 
 
Telephone: 0300 244 
0 442 
 
Email: statistics.enquir
ies@scotland.gsi.gov.
uk 
 
Follow us on Twitter: 
@ScotStat 
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subscribed to receive updates from the Scottish 
Government on the contained subject matter. By 
using our site you accept the terms of our 
Privacy Policy.  If you do NOT wish to continue 
to receive emails on the contained subjects 
please update your profile.  
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This email was scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus service supplied by 
Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate Number 2009/09/0052.) In case of 
problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. 
 
*********************************** ******************************** 
 
This email has been received from an external party and 
 
has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. 
 
********************************************************************  
 
********************************************************************** 
 
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely for the 
attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying or distribution of 
any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient please destroy the 
email, remove any copies from your system and inform the sender immediately by return. 
 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in order to secure 
the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The views or opinions 
contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those of the Scottish Government. 
 
  
 
  
 
Tha am post-d seo (agus faidhle neo ceanglan  còmhla ris) dhan neach neo luchd-ainmichte a-
mhàin. Chan eil e ceadaichte a chleachdadh ann an dòigh sam bith, a’ toirt a-steach còraichean, 
foillseachadh neo sgaoileadh,  gun chead. Ma ’s e is gun d’fhuair sibh seo le gun fhiosd’, bu 
choir cur às dhan phost-d agus lethbhreac sam bith air an t-siostam agaibh, leig fios chun  neach 
a sgaoil am post-d  gun dàil.   
 
  
 
Dh’fhaodadh gum bi teachdaireachd sam bith bho Riaghaltas na h-Alba air a chlàradh neo air a 
sgrùdadh airson dearbhadh gu bheil an siostam ag obair gu h-èifeachdach neo airson adhbhar 
laghail eile. Dh’fhaodadh nach  eil beachdan anns a’ phost-d seo co-ionann ri beachdan 
Riaghaltas na h-Alba.  
 
********************************************************************** 
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scanning service supplied by Vodafone in partnership with Symantec. (CCTM Certificate 
Number 2009/09/0052.) This email has been certified virus free. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
purposes. 
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Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal 
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